lat February, 1954,
My desr Chester,

I regret to eay I felt .i.:np-lll!d to send off today the
lettar of whioh the enolosed is & copy. Although elgned by
gertrude the letter received started "Dear Bir", It made a
numbar of ocomplainte ﬁﬁgﬁ suggeated no coherent motion.

Obviouely if any complaints were to be made 'tlm,',llr should
have been brought forward end discussed at Bellaglo, now nearly
- @lx months ago. Of couree also I wrote the plpcﬁ not for my
own pleasure but because quite erronscus methods seem to be
taught in the United Btates and it might be a convenience fLor
thoae who wvish for anything better to have a short dlsoussion
printed. I should guess that by shesr muddle and confusion
on the part of psople upon whom Gertrude has relied a good
deal of 111 feeling had been produced and controverasial dis-
gussion exmcerbated.

You might like aleo to see & letter and reply resently
.'I.‘iﬁ'li"il'lld from Berkson about whish I mlso had to write to the

editor of Biometriga.
!n;ib\ @ingerely yours;
St

Cx CPasel .o



gorT INIVERSTTY OF CAMBRIDGE
Department of Genstlcae

lat February, 15%4.
Iear Frofessor Cox,

1 have received a rather forml letter from the editors
offics signed by your name and n-pluuﬂ somevhat of the
paper which I have revised at your nwlqhh . a8 [ thought,

o your satiafectlion.

If you fimd ALrfioulty in publishing it after the trouble
which has been given $o it I should like to withdraw it froa
publioation in Biometrias.

In =y opinion the polisy adopted by Biomatrics of extenaive
reforeeing and inviting persons whope work has not received
suffiolent commendation to entar inte coniroversy and ailr
their grievances ia one that stands fatally il‘ll; “m;rhm.
journal beeoming one to whioh serisus comtributisns can be sent,

I may say alse that it has u:.nu;*nm the impression of
ynequal treatment between natiomalitiss quite imgonsistent
with 1ts scceptability as an international jourmal; probably
thia is because the “lumatio n':l.;" sotla %0 rum wilder and ba
takien more seriously im the United States tham it is eleevhere.

2he offer about m year age of my paper will have served some
useful purpese if it brings homs to the management the i:ﬂlll-
petence of this poliey.

ingserely yours,

signed R.A. Fisher,



